From:

To: Hilary Martin
Subject: Re: FAO call for a Parish Poll
Date: 09 April 2024 11:21:28

Attachments: Parish Meeting 08.04.2024.docx

First draft for you to have a look at. Very happy make amendments as you see fit.

Kind regards

MARLOW COUNCIL
T: 01628 484024

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process your data, we will not

pass on your data to any third party without our consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and may also contain legally
privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by email or telephone and then delete the
message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability cannot be accepted for
any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the email (and
any attachments).

From: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 April 2024 10:17

To:

subject: Fw: FAO |GGG c:'' for 2 Parish Poll

Hilowy

Mrs Hilary Martin PSLCC
Town Clerk

MARLOW COUNCIL
Court Garden

Pound Lane

Marlow

Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024
hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk



Please read our privacy policy here https.//www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process
your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and
may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by
email or telephone and then delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of
the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.

Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

From: Hilary Martin
Sent: 09 April 2024 09:40

To: S
c-
Subject: FAO |G <! for 2 Parish Poll

peo I

A Parish meeting called by the electorate was held on April 8th. | have copied in-

I o a5 appointec

-of the meeting by the electorate so you can communicate with him
directly.

At the meeting the following Polls were called for and agreed by more than a third of
the electorate that were present in the room each time.

Proposer,_, address as above

Do you think that the following Councillors should resign Cllr Stapley, Cllr Scott, Cllr
Funnell?

Proposer,

Do you wish Marlow Film Studios to be built?

Proposer,_address as above

Facts obtained by FOI show that Cllr Scott has not acted with integrity, accountability
and openness and therefore should resign, do you agree?

Facts obtained by FOI show that Clir Stapley has not acted with integrity,
accountability and openness and therefore should resign do you agree?

Facts obtained by FOI show that Cllr Funnell has not acted with integrity,
accountability and openness and therefore should resign do you agree?



Propose: [

Do you want development in in the greenbelt on the scale proposed by the Marlow
Film Studio?

Best wishes

Hilowy

Mrs Hilary Martin PSLCC
Town Clerk

MARLOW COUNCIL
Court Garden

Pound Lane

Marlow

Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024
hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process
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
Subject: Re: FAO
Date: 09 April 2024 11:55:46
Attachments: Parish Meeting 08.04.2024.docx

call for a Parish Poll

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

To: I

Subject: Fw: FAO || c:'' for 2 Parish Poll

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
cc: I
Subject: FAO_ call for a Parish Poll

peo I

A Parish meeting called by the electorate was held on April 8th. | have copied in-

T T T e —

-of the meeting by the electorate so you can communicate with him
directly.

At the meeting the following Polls were called for and agreed by more than a third of
the electorate that were presentin the room each time.

Proposer,_, address as above

Do you think that the following Councillors should resign Cllr Stapley, Cllr Scott, Cllr
Funnell?

Propose:, I

Do you wish Marlow Film Studios to be built?

Proposer, I

Facts obtained by FOI show that Cllr Scott has not acted with integrity, accountability
and openness and therefore should resign, do you agree?

Facts obtained by FOI show that Cllr Stapley has not acted with integrity,
accountability and openness and therefore should resign do you agree?

Facts obtained by FOI show that Clir Funnell has not acted with integrity,
accountability and openness and therefore should resign do you agree?

Propose: [



Do you want development in in the greenbelt on the scale proposed by the Marlow
Film Studio?

Best wishes

Hilawy

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
Subject: Re: Last nights, Parish meeting.
Date: 09 April 2024 10:26:54

Good Morning.

Council will not be issuing a press release, the following Poll requests have been
recorded and sent to the returning officer at Buckinghamshire Council.

Do you think that the following Councillors should resign, Cllr Stapley, Clir Scott, Cllr
Funnell?

Do you wish Marlow Film Studios to be built?

Facts obtained by FOI show that Clir Scott has not acted with integrity, accountability
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

Do you want development in the greenbelt on the scale proposed by the Marlow Film
Studio?

The full recording will be placed on the website later today, followed by minutes in
due course.

We have the total number of people that attended the meeting which was 265. More
than a third of the electorate supported each Poll.

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

rrom:

Sent: 09 April 2024 10:20
To: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: Last nights, Parish meeting.

Good morning Hilary,
Will a press release be issued confirming the outcome of last nights Parish meeting?

I would be grateful if I could get confirmation of the wording of any resolutions past and any
questions to be put forward for a Parish poll.

I’d also be grateful for confirmation, if possible, of the number of registered parishioners that
attended.

Thanks in advance.

MarlowFM 97.5



From:

To: Hilary Martin

Subject: Re: Last nights, Parish meeting.
Date: 09 April 2024 10:39:18

Hi Hilary.

Thank you for the info

Cheers

On 9 Apr 2024, at 10:28, Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
wrote:

Good Morning.

Council will not be issuing a press release, the following Poll requests
have been recorded and sent to the returning officer at Buckinghamshire
Council.

Do you think that the following Councillors should resign, Cllr Stapley,
Cllr Scott, Cllr Funnell?

Do you wish Marlow Film Studios to be built?

Facts obtained by FOI show that Cllr Scott has not acted with integrity,
accountability and openness and therefore should resign, do you agree?

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

Do you want development in the greenbelt on the scale proposed by the
Marlow Film Studio?

The full recording will be placed on the website later today, followed by
minutes in due course.

We have the total number of people that attended the meeting which was



265. More than a third of the electorate supported each Poll.

Best wishes
Hilowy

Mrs Hilary Martin PSLCC
Town Clerk

MARLOW COUNCIL
Court Garden

Pound Lane

Marlow

Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024
hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk

Please read our privacy policy here https.//www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx
on how we process your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your

consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be
confidential and may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this
message in error please notify me by email or telephone and then delete the message and any
copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of the message or any information contained
in it is prohibited.

Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses
but liability cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses.
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

rrom: I

Sent: 09 April 2024 10:20
To: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: Last nights, Parish meeting.

Good morning Hilary,

Will a press release be issued confirming the outcome of last nights Parish
meeting?

I would be grateful if I could get confirmation of the wording of any resolutions
past and any questions to be put forward for a Parish poll.

I’d also be grateful for confirmation, if possible, of the number of registered
parishioners that attended.

Thanks in advance.



MarlowFM 97.5





